

System Analyst specializing in Web application development. Experienced with all stages of the software development cycle for large-scaled dynamic web projects including government projects. Well-versed in numerous front-end and back-end programming languages. Strong background in project management and customer relations.

CHAN CHI LOK, LEGO

PHONE:

+852 6905 3639

E-MAIL:

email@legochan.com

PERSONAL WEBPAGE:

www.legochan.com

LINKEDIN:

www.linkedin.com/in/cclegochan

FEATURED PROJECT PARTICIPATED

(Detailed description can be found on www.legochan.com)

Web Content Management System – OpenText Teamsite Integration

Java Web Application Customization

The Leisure and Culture Service Department (LCSD) Website Maintenance

Html5, JavaScript Development with Responsive design

Cultural & Leisure Programmes Searching System - LCSD

Java Web Application with Responsive design

Wi-Fi.HK

Network Programming and Java Web Application with Responsive design front-end

HePlans - Housing Authority

Large-scaled C# .NET Web Application

EXPERIENCE

Oct 2020 - Present

System Analyst

Chun Wo Construction & Engineering Co. Limited

- Participated in DSD Blockchain Enhanced Construction
 Workflow project.
- Participated in Chun Wo SmartSite project which included IoT application integration and data warehousing.
- Documentation including system Specification, requirement specification, user requirement etc.
- Communication with user to obtain business requirement.
- Program development, enhancement.
- Problem investigation for bugs/ ad-hoc issues
- Provide technical instructions to developer.

Apr 2019 - Sept 2020

Analyst Programmer

The Leisure and Culture Service Department – Secondment via Seamatch Asia Limited

- Participated in The Leisure and Culture Service Department website maintenance, Cultural & Leisure Programmes Searching System and internal projects.
- Documentation including system specification, requirement specification, user requirement etc.
- Communication with user to obtain business requirement.
- Providing proof of concept for the proposed system design
- Program development, enhancement.

CHAN CHI LOK, LEGO

SKILL SET

Java | J2EE

Spring MVC Framework Hibernate Framework Tomcat | JBoss | Wildfly | IBM WebSphere

C#.NET

MVC Framework

Front-end

html5 | css3 | JavaScript | jQuery Responsive Design

Database

MySQL Oracle DB

Public Cloud Operation

AWS Azure

os

Linux Window

System Architecture

3-tiers Web Application Workflow Management e-Form Submission

EXPERTISE

Proactive Learning

Strong Decision Making

Complex Problem Solving

Time Management

Project Management

Social Perceptiveness

INTERESTS

Cloud Technology

Running

Basketball

EXPERIENCE (CONTINUED)

Jul 2018 - Mar 2019

System Analyst

Hong Kong Telecommunications (HKT) Limited -Secondment via Sun Creation Engineering Limited

- Participated in Wi-Fi.HK, Business Wi-Fi (HKT) project.
- Documentation including system Specification, requirement specification, user requirement etc.

Mar 2017 - Jul 2018

Analyst Programmer

DXC Technology Limited (Enterprise Services (Hong Kong) Limited) -Secondment via Seamatch Asia Limited

Participated in Cultural & Leisure Programmes Searching System and other LCSD projects.

> May 2016 - Mar 2017 May 2014 - Apr 2016 (Part-time)

Analyst Programmer / Programmer (Part-time) Global Technology Integrator Limited

Participated in large-scaled web application of Housing **Authority - HePlans**

EDUCATION

2011-2016

Bachelor of Engineering: Computer Engineering with Honours

The Chinese University of Hong Kong

LANGUAGE

Cantonese English Mandarin